THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

UNIVERSITY LIBRARY

C.M. BAKER, DIRECTOR

Dr. F., C. Allen
100 Rob, Gym.
V.

Dear Sir:

The University Library Committee has apportioned the
Book Fund for the year 1940-41. The allowance for your depart—
nent appears below,

Very truly yours,

M%

Director of Libraries,

Allotrment for 1940-41...cec... $ 100
Balance from 1939—-40..ccc00eee 27

Total Fund....

Incumbered for Periodicals
SN0 O INHAL IONT o s ceconsevo0n $ 24

Incumbered for books to date,. 16

NOV 10 194 _
Balance URINCIDEred, s cocecvonnsesss .?.O.V........?....... ¥ 87

Note: Incumbrances for foreign publications have been reduced
for the year in view of the situation in Europe,



